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Southern California Edisoi1 Company

HONY

PO BOX 128

SAN CLEMENTE. CALIFORNIA 926740128

DWIGHT B NUNN January 4' 1996 TELEPHONE

VICE PRESIDEMNT (714) 368 1480

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attention: Document Controi Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

Gentlemen:

Subject: Docket Mos. 50-361 and 50-362
Amendment Application Nos. 155 and 139
Deletion of License Conditions 2.C(26) and 2.C(27)
Integrated Implementation Schedule Program
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station
Units 2 and 3

Enclosed are Amendment Application Numbers 155 and 139 to Facility Operatin
Licenses NPF-10 and NPF-15 for San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station (SONGS?
Units 2 and 3, respectively. These amendment applications consist of Proposed
Technical Specification Change Number NPF-10/15-455 (PCN-455). PCN-455 is
provided as Enclosure 1 to this letter.

The proposed change is to delete License Conditions 2.C(26) and 2.C(27) for
SONGS 2 and 3, respectively. These license conditions require that Southern
California Edison (Edison) implement and maintain a plan for scheduling all
capital modifications based on an NRC approved Integrated Implementation
Schedule (IIS) Program Plan.

This amendment request is expected to result in a total present worth savings
in excess of $100,000 for the two units over the lifetime of the plant.
Because of this savings, this submittal is being submitted as a Cost
Beneficial Licensing Action (CBLA).

PCM-299 implements the Technical Specification Improvement Program which
incorporates the recommendations of NUREG-1432, "Standard Technical
Specifications, Combustion Engineering Plants." PCN-299 was submitted to the
NRC for review on December 30, 1993. This proposed change does not affect
that submittal.
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Edison requests this amendment be issued effective as of its date of issuance,
to be implemented within 30 days from the date of issuance. This will provide
adequate time for the necessary procedure changes and training on the new
Technical Specifications,

If you would Tike additional information on this Technical Specification
change request, please let me know.

Sincerely,

it -

Enclosures

cc: L. J. Callan, Regional Administrator, NRC Region IV
J. E. Dyer, Director, Division of Reactor Projects, NRC Region IV
K. E. Perkins, Jr., Director, Walnut Creek Field Office, NRC Region IV
J. A, Sloan, NRC Senior Resident Inspector, San Onofre Units 2 and 3
M. B. Fields, NRC Project Manager, San Onofre Units 2 and 3
H. Kocol, California Department of Health Services



